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1 | MR. NUTTER: We will call next Case 5835.

2 / MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5835, application of Palmer
3||0il Company for non—standard,proration gnits, unorthodox

4 flocations and dual completions; Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
5 | MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Jason

- 6 || Kellahin, Kellahin and Fox, Santa Fe, appearing for the

7 [l applicant and we have two witnesses to be sworn.

z

5 8 (THERCGUPON, the witnesSes were duly sworn.)
§ 9
® ®
-g 8 10 CURTIS J. LITTLE
» -
g"gi . K ) - . -
i S k=L 11 || called ‘as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
bl A 3
i | . N
= s§§ 12 || examined and testified as follows:
© $82
§edg
R TR 13
g g2 14 | DIRECT EXAMINATION®
835 1
o 15 | BY' MR, KELLAHIN:
Gl | .
§ 16 0. Would you state your name, Qlease?

kY 5

Curtis J. Little.

-b

L8]
~
S

18 0.  What business are you engaged in, Mr. Little?
19 A, Consulting Petroleum Geology.
20 0 In connection with your work as a Petroleum Con-~

21 sulﬁing Geologist have you been employed By Palmexr 0il and

22 || Gas Company in connection with the case now before the

23 || commission?
24 A, Yes.

o 25§, 0. Are you familiar with the application of Palmer in

e




-3

-

sid morrish reporting service

_ General Court Reporting Service A
825 Calle Mejia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

10
1
12

13

14

15°

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

this case?

A I am.
0 Briefly stated, what is proposed by the applicant?
A The non-standard proration units to set forth --

an application in an attempt to ask for the drain of Blanco

Mesaverde formations.

Q.w Does it also include the Dakota formation?

A Yes, sir, it does.

0. And the Pictured Cliffs and the Fruitland?

A. Yes. 3

0 Now, what Palmer is proposing is a series of non-

standard units and unorthodox well locations too, is this .
not correct?

A That is correct.

0 >Now, referrinq to what has been marked as the
Applicant's Exhibit Number Oﬁefwould you discuss the informa-
tiéﬁ"éhéWﬁ”én'théF“ekﬁibit?

A This exhibit shows the area' of tﬁé application for
the non-standard prorétioﬁ unitS'outlined in féd. All wells
offsetting'in both direct and d;agonal around the application
are shoWh. By each well it sho&s the m;nth and vyear fhe well
was completed, below that the operator, the well number and
the initial potential; In a dark figure on tﬁe left of the
wéll or over it,;is’the cumulative gas production through

1-1-76 in millions of cubic feet. Now, tﬁis is all dry gas,
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t ¥ there is no condensate produced in this area.
2 The wells date back to 1953. There is one dually

3 {l completed Dakota well in Section 13 in the right-hand corner

-
/

4l of the map. There is one separate Fruitland well located in

5 [l the northeast northeast of Section 17 in the so&ﬁhwestern part»
N 6 of the nap. All other production is from the Mesaverdé.

7 fhe proposed locations within the application of

8 || the non-standard proration units are shown as dark circles

9 [ within the red outlined area. There has been one dry hole

;6:'
» & : -
-§ 8 10 ]| drilled on the map and that is in the southwest quarter of
»
@ L= ' -
:’oégm 11 || Section 8, drilled by Phillips in 1954.
g 258 \ | | :
‘gggg 12 - I might add that the wells drilled in Section 8 was
) AN B : . .
=k 8 13 || back before the time of hydrofracing and those were shot with
o 38 :
§§%5 14 || large quantitites of nitroglycerine. Perhaps the cumulative
) 8.9
BSg 4 '
o g 16 || gas production reflects the nitro shots.
‘B 3
3
(-]

16 ) Is the nitro shot a satisfactory method of completion
i7° || in this area? |

18 A Weli,»comparing the o0ld, old wells that were shot

19 {| with nitro compared to the later‘wells, using sand éﬁdeater r

20 hydrofrécs, the frac is much more effective.

21 There are four wells drilled in Sections 35 and 36.

22 Il We might note that they went on production in 1975 and one welﬁ
23 || that was completed some six weeks ago in Section 1 which is
24 || not yet tied into the pipeline. That's Blackwood Nichols

25 || No. 63.
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the one you mentioned in Section 137

Page___ 6
0. And that's the one that shows zero production?
A Yes, sir.
0. On the basis of thé information you have shown here,r

in your opinion, is the area yoﬁ propose to form these units
in and the well locations reasonably presumed to be productive#
from £he Mesaverde?

A Yes, in my opinion ail of them will be commercially
pfoductive-in the Mesaverde formation. ‘

Q Has the Dakota been tested in any other wells than

A, Only in 13 within the‘mappedﬁarea.

0. In your opinion is there a possibilityrof Dakoﬁa
prdductidn in the proposed units?

A Very definitely, yes, sir,

0. ;Now, what*about Pictured Cliffs production, is there
any in this area?

A Nome of it"is in herc oxcept e
and some drill stem tests, there should be some Fruitland

production in the area and the Pictured Cliffs is still untests

really.
0. And Palmer does desire to test all of those forma-

tions, is that correct? -
A Yes, sir. - ‘
0. Referring to what has be&n marked as Exhibit Number

Two, would you identify that exhibit, please?

g -
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. This shows the 1975 production again in millions.
0. It is essentiadlly the same map as Exhibit One except

that the black fiqure shows 1975 production, is this correct?

A

3 That is correct.

0. Now, what is vour source of information on the

'productibn?
A, The New Mexico 0il and Gas Engineering Committee

from Hobbs, their annual report.

o Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number Three, would you identify that exhibit?

A This is the current ownership of the requested space
area and all direct and diagonal offsets. The lower blac% is
the Blackwood and Nichols Northeast Blaﬁco Unit, Federal Unit.
The red area is thé Northwest Pipeline Combany's San Jpén
32-7 Federal Unit. The blue is a new state lease acquired by
Palmer. The green is a recent KGS lease, Fe@efél minéfals,
owned by Harvard Exploration. The yel
circles were rut on the maps, both the curreht’produéiﬁg and
drilled wells offsetting the.applied area. The diameter of
‘the circle is approximately seven hundred and ninety feet wpich

‘ts the minimum distance from the outside lease line that a

Mesaverde can be drilled. The circles are not an attempt to

show drainage area, just to show the minimum distance between '

two Mesaverde wells. They were spotted, taking into considera-

tion the topography and an attempt to spread them for as equal '

v
i

Ilow is unleased fee. Thel
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drainage for consideration of the topoygraphy to adeuuately draiF

the entire area.

0 In vour opinion will the wells located as you

propose to locate them efféctiveiy drain the area outlined in

red on Exhibit Number One?

A In my opinion ﬁhey would, ves, sir.

Q/ Now, referring to what has been marked asAExhibit
Number Four, would you identify that exhibit, please?

A. Exhibit Number Four shows the same wells, the same
circles4and it is the presently approved three hpndred and
twenty acre, plus or minhs gas spacing units approved by the
Commission today. | |

0. Now, were they approved by special order of the
Commission? l

R That's my understanding.

0. But there are no wells drilled to the Mesavgrdé oﬁ»

thoSe units are there?

A. ‘NO, none.
0. And who was the'operator, do you kndw?

A "I bélieve it was El Paso before the Northwest

investiture.

A So now it's Northwest Pipeline, if.ény, is that
correct?

A Yes, sir.

0. Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit

Copeek



Page .9

1 | Number Five, would you identify that exhibit, please?

2 | A Again this is the sane producing wells, drilled
3l wells, the samevcigcles, the Same loéations, showing the
4 I four spaced units requested in this application by blue, green,
5 || red and vellow. |

6 0. Now, is thét based primarily on the ownefshi? 6f thé

-

7 | leases, Mr. Little?

8 A, Yes.
5 9 0. And will Mr. Roberts testify as to the efforts that
LT .
: @ © : ,
; .§ 8 10 || have been made to form standard units?
S i
e @ L= :
: L2 1§ - A Yes.
‘gg‘gg 12 J Q. Mr, Little, you do understand that the unit composed
3 o &
: n."‘:"* .
: @'D:ﬂ'n . . ey s .
- scgﬁé 13 || of the acreage as shown in red on this exhibit is rather
g8t 4, -
~ Rt 14# unusual, do you not?
i (K
- B3% -
- = 15 A Yes, that is correct.
."l‘l. -5 a
B e - . . v :
- 3 16 0 In your opinion will the owners of the acreage
“ 17-1 designated in rod share equally with cther owners if these
=1 N
18 || proposed units areﬁappro§ed?*,
?pi 19 " A Yes, in my opinion all of the wells will be approxi-
b < g0 || mately of the same ultimate productive capacity.
- : ; ' _ - L
21 0. And the acreage would be approximately the sane,
— : 22 {| would it not?
23 A ‘Approximately the same.
24 0. So would the correlative rights of all of the owners

R 26 ji within the unit as colored oh this exhibit be ful{y protected
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if the propoéed units and the proposed well locations are

approved?
A, Yes, sir.
. Now, the appligatioh does ask for approval of un-

orthodox well locations, are those occasioned by the fact that
you cannot locate Pictured Cliffs wells in accordance Qith
thevéresent rules on these units?

A. That is correct. |

0 Néw, vou do have one in the north half of Sectionr3}

or in Section 3 I should say, that's a short section, is it

not?
A, Yes.
0. It is almost on the lease line, is that correct?
A That is correct. I put that there because of a

steep hill between the well locatién in the contour line which’

| says sixty-seven hundred. After reconsideration it would
probably be hest to move the well up-ontop of the mesa due 7

‘north of sixty—sevenhﬁundred in the center of that eighty

acres.
0 Would Palmer be wiliing to move it~£o that location?
A Yes.t |
0. And get it away from the lease line?
A yes.
0. Mr. Little, I think I've alfeady asked you, but in

your opinion would the proposed wells adequately drain and

s
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develop the units as you have set them out on this exhibit?
A Yes, I believe they would, you consider the distance
between the circles the entire area coﬁld be adequately drained

with the location as shown with that moving of the east half

Jof 3 north some cix or eight hundred feet.

0. And the correlative rights you have already testified
ﬁhat all of the owners‘would be protected?

A. Yes, sir, in my mind.

0. You are not familiar with the ownership and the
agreement of the operators in this particular area, arevyou?

a. No, sir.

0. Were Exhibits One through Five prepared by you or
undef your supervision?

A. They were.

MR. I'ELLAHIN: At this time I would like' to offer

) ) Ly oo . ’ . . .
into evidence" ﬁhlblts One through Five inclusive.

!
A\
MR. NUATPD: - Exhibi

admitted‘iﬂto evidence. | A
(IHEREUPO&, Applicant's Exhibits One throughh
Five were admitted into evidehce.)
MR. NUTTER: >Whét area will your other witness
cover, Mr. Kellahin?
MR. KELLAHINA Primarily the effort that has been
made to obhtain voluntary agreement.

~

MR. NUTTER: He's going to talk about the land
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1 || problems as theyv relate to the formation of these units?

2 ‘ MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir,

3 - MR. NUTTER: Okay.

)

5 CROSS EXAMINATION B

GH BY MR. NUTTER:

7 0.  Mr. Little, now, are all of these locations on these ||
8 | units that you pfoposed here sténdard with the exception of
3 9 || the one there in Section 3 that you said you had moved?
t~ . °
Q ®
28 10 A Yes, sir.
E o3 :
N 1| [\ "And that's the onlv unorthodox location you've got
s
B Foa , . : .- A
§i§§§ 12 f and by moving it up on the mesa could’it be made a standard
%g; ' . '
o Xnag
= §ﬁ§v 13 || location?
= 80 g
w2 .9 - '
§§%§ 14 A. Yes, ‘sir, it could and it would give better drainage
. g - -
g S . . : Bt
o g 15 || really if it was moved on top of the mesa.
8 16 0. ‘Now, the application here todayj Mr. Little, was

17 I also for dual completion of these wells in any cambihétiépwof
18 || the Fruitland, Pictured Cliffs, Mesavérde or Rakota fofﬁatibﬁs;
19 || Now, it éppears that trying to authorize a potential dual

20 compietion in any combinationlof two of four formaﬁions might
2t | get rather cumbersome when you are dealing witﬁyhalf'a dczen

22 f wells. In view of the administrative procedure that has been

% ‘ 23 || established by the Commission for easy approval of dual
24 || completions, don't you think it might be better just to

25 | forego the dual completion approval at this time and wait
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' [l until we see what formation the wells will be completed in and
2 | obtain administrative épproval of the>dual?

3 A, Yes, sir.

4 ’ MR. KELLAHIN: We will WEthdraw that part of the

5 | application, Mr. Nutter. |

’6 MR. NUTTER: 'Okay. So then;all we're taiking about

7 | would be the approval of some proration units for the Dakota :
8 || and Mesaverde which would be idéntical in each case,_is that

9 || correct?

15 || smaller proration units, approximately a hundred and sixty

3
v 5
-E 8 10 MR. KELLAHIN: That is correct.
333 : /;
oogz" 11 MR. NUTTER: Those are three hundréed and twenty
g 558 | "
= gzg* 12 1 acre pools and the units would be identical?
[~ % U&A i . ’ p .
® ZAg
B 13 | MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
= 398 : \
§\§%§ 14 » MR. NUTTER: And then we're talking about some
q ;
g9%
3 3
a8
8.
o0

16 || acres that would be either for Fruitland or Pictured Cliffs? .

-
-

MR, KELLAHIN: That is correck. Tﬁéy wouild all be |
18 | a hundred and sixty acres with the exception of three of'them. :
19 THE WITNESS: Thag‘s the one; well, the exact acréage :%
20 [| is shown, there's one on the blue and two in the/greenf

21 "MR. NUTTER: Well, approaching a hundred and sixty

22 | acres, a hundred and fifty to a hundred and seventy-five, in

23 || that vicinity?

24 © 'MR. KELLAHIN: That's correct. #

25 _ MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
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1| this witness? ~He may be excused.

. 2 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
- 3

4 DONALD K. ROBERTS
5|l called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

6 || examined and testified as follows:

7

: 8 DIRECT EXAMINATION

- 5 o |-BY MR. KELLAHIN: ‘

: @ 2 '

‘ -E 8 10 0. Would you state your name, please?

- Q 82 ,

’ :’o‘ggN 1 A, My name is Donald K. Roberts, Billings, Montana.

SR - :

" gg:g 12 0 What is your connection with the applicant, Palmer

iz ‘ ‘

' ; "é‘&:% 13| 0il and Gas Company, Mr. Roberts?

- WO~ §

) opf e

: B 52K 14 |- A, I'm President of Palmer Oil.

i ES% 5 s

< o g i5 0. In connection with your position have you had anythng“*

ﬁ @ 3

! 8 18 || to do with attempting to assemble the acreage that is covered
i7 || by the unorthodox proration units in Case 58357 H

» 18 A ‘Yes, sir.

. , . ’ :
o 19 0. Now, referring to the lease ownership map and the

20 || Exhibit Number Five which shows the proposed units, would you

21 loutline to the Commission the ownership within the prdposé&

- 22 || units and the effort you have made tc obtain voluntary agree-
23N ment for the formation of units as nearly standard as could be

24 || achieved in this area?

. 25 A. As Mr. Little pointed out in referring to Exhibit ‘
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Numher Three, the pink acreage is Pacific Northwest, the- black
is Blackwood and Nichols as operator of the NortheastrBlinebpy
Unit. Tﬁe blue acreade is Palmer 0il Company, the green acreag#
is Harvard Exploration aﬁd the yellow acreage is acreage which’
is now controlled by;Palmer and Harvard.

Looking ét Exhibit Number Five, the Yellow acreage
iﬁ Sections 3 and 10 are sort of thie key to the land negotiatiofs -
in all of this. That acreage is owned by a Mr. Yager and his
partners in TuISa,:Okiahoma, It is Mr. Yager's desire that

his acreagye not be pcoled or communitized with anyone elses.

In our agfeement wiﬁh Mr. Yager we committed to him to attempt“
to do that, to have a non-standard prora;}on unit forméa |
consisting of his aéreage which is the spécing<unit célored
in vellow.
Subsequent to that we contacted Mr. LeMay with
Harvard Explqration who are the’owners‘of the northeast quarier
5. te h e _,

£ -E¢ction 10. have worked oul an agreewent with Harvard,

Mr. LeMay ‘is here today,»covering thie development of the

northeast of 10 and combining it with‘our hundred percent
interest in the west half soUtthst of Section 2, the né;th "
half southéast of Section 3 whiéh is the other.eiéﬁty acre
red tract which is éwned by Pacific Northwest.

0 - Now, has Pacific Nc¢rthwest .agreed to this proposal?

A I would have to sav that they have some misgivings.)

Q. But they have been contacted?




1 A. They have been contacted.

2 0. You control the otlier acreadge involved here, the
— . 3 | other acreage in Section 2, is that correct?
4 A, Palmer and Harvard own all of the working interest in
_ 5 Ithe vellow spacing unit, three-quarters of the working interest
- 6H in the red proposed spacing unit and Palmer owns all of the
7 || working interest in the blue spaciiig unit, neither of us own
' 8 || any working interest in the green spacing unit.
— s 9 Q. Now, you say that you own the entire'working interest
-
@ : .
' -é ‘g 10 ff in the yellow spacing unit, but you own it subject to your
-~ R E ’ ‘ o o :
; ;éé“' 11 || agreement with Mr. Yager, is that correct?
5 '§8§ 12 A. That's right.
) _:%g% 13 0. In other words, under your adreement could you form
® 90§ *
) -]
; ﬁﬁ%ﬁ M|l a unit of any other size without some new agreement with
: (=] [ .
L ‘ !
o o 16 | Mr. Yager? : ' .
. %3 _
B 8 16 .. A No, we could not.
f 17 ’Q' Now, this same row of sections, two, three and four
- 18 || are short sections, are they not?
“* 19 a. ° Yes, sir,.
o _ . _
: 20 0. Do you know the approximate acreage in' those sectionsf
21 A If you will let me look at another map.
~ 22 0. Yes, sir.
% N . e 23 A - Section 2 and these are approximately three hundred
24 | 'and eighty-seven acres. Section 3 contains approximately four
L ' o ) 25y hundred and fourteen acres and Section 4 approximately four
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1 | hundred and forty acres. we_can give the Commission the
2 || exact numbers off the --

B 3 o Well, what I'm getting at is, it will be impossible:
4| to form a standard three hundred and twenty acre unhit in any
5 || of those sections, is that correct?

. © 6 A That's correct.

7 0. If £he proposed units are approvedbas applied for

8 || here, will any operator be left without approximately three

g || hundred and twenty acres to dedicate to a Mesaverde or a

8

3
: ® % _
! -é 8 10 | Dakota well? - .
. - . .
~ - gi= ,
: bo&%“ 11 | A. No, sir.
Fia . o
- ‘:gzg 12 Q. So we're not setting up a chain reaction, are we,
% & eag _ o
! rge 13§ in this case?
L 00 e
— @ 97s ‘ ,
i g §§5 14 | : A. The greatest variation will be in the green spacing
iag YR ¢ A
835 | ,
o = 16 | as on Exhibit Number Five shows the Mesaverde and Dakota
3
]
oo

1sl7spacihg units would be the sum of a hundred and forty-seven an

3 = Lt -

a hundred and seveniy-ifiveé or approximately three hundred

—
-4
[eN

18 || and twenty-two acres.
-t ' 19 0 And that's as close as you can get to a standard
20 || unit?

21 It A Yes, sir.

s ‘ 22 0. Do you have anything to add, Mr. Roberts?
i ; 23 A We recognize that this is somewhat of an unorthodox
24 || procedure. The area, we feel, needs development, we are

25| prepared to begin almost immediate development of the area if

7
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1 || the application is granted. As Mr. Little testified, we feel

2 || that the area is preductive, we're in essence asking the
3 [| Comnission's assistance in allowing some development to take
4 | place in this area that is partially a little confusing-just by

5 {| the fact of the survey over which no one had any control.

6 ° MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I have, Mr. Nutter.

7
- sl CROSS EXAMINATION
= 9 || BY MR. NUTTER:
han g
® » , ‘
.g 38 10 Q Mr. Roberts, you mentioned that the Commission had
® . .
- gﬁﬁ . o . . e v
; oos%" 11 || previously ~-- I guess that Mr., Little mentioned in discussing
‘Oz.-‘
e
oA iy ' , . . .
B 'g ‘g%g 12 | Exhibit Number Four, that the Commission had previously
: QY :
i n‘uga -
o Xng . . . . s
. "'5&3 13 |} approved certain non-standard proration units ‘in ‘this area?
£ 35
; 'E'gﬁf 14‘ A Yes, sir.
o g8§ | o -
fog g 155 0. Now, as I look at your Exhibit Number Five I see
“', st
: ® o .
- 8 i6 || that you are preserving one of those original proration units,
p 74 is that it?:
N 18 <A The one in Section 2, yes.
= . 19 0 The one in Section 2 and you would be adjusting ;‘ k
h: 20 || acreage as far as the remainder of the proration units in the
21 [| area are concerned and also addind‘new acreage from Section 10
B 22 il onto the proration unit?
, 23 A That is correct.
) 24 0. Okay, now, on Exhibit Number Five we also have
- ‘ 26 || outlined here the hundred and sixty acre or thereabouts units
Lo | | |
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for the Fruitland the the Pictured Cliffs formations?

A Yes,’sir;ﬂthe -

O Starting with Section 2 over in the southeast corner
we've got a square one hundred»and sixty, 1is that it?

A, Yes, that;s one.

0. And then we've got a T-~shaped hundfed and fifty
acre unit? |

A That's the second one.

) | And’then do we have the pink unit which is in the
form of kind of an L, being partly in Sect;on 2 and partly in
Section 3? ' T /

A The two Fruitland-Pictured Cliff units in the north- “
east of Section 10 would be one. The west halﬁ southwest of
2 and the north half southeast of 3 would be the otHéf&‘

0. All right and then we have aqother one/in Section 3,

being the east half of the southwest and the South half of the

southeast?
A, Yes, sir. ;
0. And then we've got a hundred and seventy-five acres

unit in Section 3, being the green acreage there?

A. That's correct.

0. -And a hundred and forty—sevén acre unit in Section 47
A That's correct.‘ ‘

0. And the solid colors indicate the units as faf as

Mesaverde and Dakota are concerned?
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A Yes, sir.
0 Okay, now, the one thing‘that strikes me right away

as I look at this and I think this is what you were referring t

awhile ago as being an unusual proraticn unit, the fact that
the acreaqe{is not continuous, 1is that it? Is that a fact that
the pink unit in Sections 2, 3 and 10 does not comprise wholly
and contiguous acreage?

. It is point contiguous but that's it.

0. Point contiguous? How big is a point?

Okay, Mr._Roberts, are you aware that the Commission
many yvears ago established a policy of not approvingfgg;f/’ ’ l'
contigubus land dedication to gas wells or oil wells in the
State of Néw Mexico, are you aware of that policy that the
éom&ission established? t
A I was aware that it was something that you didn't
like to do. As to how definite a policy it was I can't say.
0. So ydqnafewh;£-aWaré then for sure that the C6mmiséicgdﬁ
did establish such a policy in the ingereét of prevention of
waste, the protection nf correlative'fights and in the public
interest?
A Mr. Kellahin did advise us that it was something
thatbprobably the Commission did nét look upon with greét

favor. ‘ i

0. ‘Now, ii we were to redefine the units here, and it

might take one more communitization agreement, I don't know,
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but as it stands now the formation of the unit which indludes

ghe lands in the northeast quarter of Section 10, that's goinq
to involve three leases right now, isn't it? It will iﬁvoive

the Harvard acreage in the northeast of 106, it wili involve thd]
Palmer acreage in the west half of the southwest of 2 and it |
will involvetthe norfhwest acreage in the:north half of the
southeast 3, so ghat‘s a three-way communitization?

A ‘That's correct.

0. Now, in the event that we were to have lands’

dedicated to the well in 10, assuming that wéuid be the three
hundred and twenty acre weil, and we were to haveicompletely
contiguous léhds dedicated to it, a mere'swéb of the eighty
acres in the southeast of Section 3, that would be thé well in

the northwest of 10, would have the northwest quarter of 10,

the east half of the sogthwést of 3 and the north half of'the

southeast of 3 dedicated, that wolld take one communitization

edication

e “of “the northeast of 10, the south half of

a3
[ 3 L~

s

o7}
ol

the southeast of 3 and the west half of. 2, that would take a

three-way communitization also.

So in effect by one more communitization we cculd

y

have all of the lands hére contiguous to the wells to which

they were dedicated, isn't that correct, by swapping out the

dedicating the north half of the southeast to the well in

the northwest of 10 and deﬁiéating the south half of the
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1 I southeast to the well in the northeast 6f 10 rather than the

2 || well in the northwest of 10?

3 A That's true.

4 0. But the effort here is to keep one lease intact,

5 | being the vellow lease, is that correct?

6 A A That's correcﬁ;

7 0. And in order to keep this éne lease intact as far as
8 || its dedication td wells is concerned, the Commission would hav
;9 te deter from iis long established policy which has been |

10 | effected in the public interest, is that correct?

rvice

3
vy
&
8
o
oo 8 by 11 A. That's what we're asking.
°§§§ 12 0. I see.
R |
- .2 i .
_E §§? 13 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
"V § : : '
. 5oL
§§§“ 14 )| Mr. Roberts?
g% ' |
:E'g 15 : MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Nutter outlined some proposed -
]
<0

16 || units here, did you attempt to reach an agfeementﬁon units of

-—h
~i

that type Or substantially the same?

18 f ' MR. ROBERTS: ' We ‘attempted-I think to essentially
19 | that. To negotiate that the comment of the Yager‘érOup was,
20 vﬁWe would s£ill be pooling part offburbacreage with somebody

21 elses."

22 MR. KELLAHIN:, And you were unable to get their.
23 | dgreement?
24 MR. ROBERTS: That is correct.

25 - MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I have, Mr. Nutter.
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1 MR, NUTTER: Mr. Roberts, you haven't up to £his
2 || point at least, made any effort in the direction of compulsory
3 pooiinq of lands?
4 MR. ROBERTS: Wo, we have not.
75 MR. NUTTER: Are. there any further questions of
8 | Mr. Roberts? He may be e#cused.'”
7 (THEREUPON, the witness was excﬁsed.)
8 MR. NUTTER: Anything further, Mr.zKellahin? ) |
3 9 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Nutter, the only thing I have is
2 A
E 10 | a comment you made in regard to the non—cOntiguous acreages
w3 v : -
%ES 1§ being adopted‘ig the ptblié interest in -the prevehtiéé of
gﬁg 12 waste and the prétection of cofrelative rights, I gquite agree
£48 ' |
§§§ 13 || with you that that has been the policy of the Commission of _
?ié 14 | long, ‘long standing and frankly I know of no instance where ~
Og 15 || the Commission has deviated from it, perhéps you do. However,
§ 16 || we have attempted to show in this particulaf case th?F in
i7 | effect we're treating the whole :a’réé';a:s“ﬁ{‘éhéii’ 1twerea wnie || 7
18 || and every iﬁtexest owner within that area is fully pégtected,
ﬁ9 certainly correlative rights are not éoing to be impairéd
20 || in any way.
21 As to the prébéntion of waste, the oniy thingVI can
22l say there, if we cén;t get an agreement then these wells will .
23[’not‘be drilled uniess we go Lo the route of compulsory pooling '
24' perhaps and that iﬁ itself would constitutg waste and while '
25 |\ Y
|
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1 | the entire area involved and the dedication of these particular

2 lunits and the location of wells, T can't see that the

— 3 [[prevention of waste or the protection of correlative rights
4 lwould be a factor in this particular case.

’

- , i py

5 MR. NUTTER: Thank you, Mr. Kellahin.
5 6 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
7 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have éﬁ?thing furtﬁér to

8 |l offer in Case 58352

- 9 | MR. LEMAY: Yes, sir.
"’ 10 , MR. NUTTER: Mr. LeMay?
'; 1t 4 . MR. LEMAY: Wiiliam J. LeMay with the Harvard -and

12 || LeMay ExplorationJCompany. We support the application of

13 )l Palmer 0il in Case Number 5835.. If the Commission would see fiff

General Court Reporting Service
Phone (505) 982-9212

825 Calle Mejia, No.-122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

14 || to grant these spacing units we would participate in the i

sid morrish reporting service

1511 drilling of four wells in the proposed new unit area.

16 MR. NUTTER: Thank you. Are there any further

‘statements in this case?

-
~%

- “ 18 MR. KENDRic‘K: Yes.

19 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kendrick?

;} 20 4 MR. KENDRICK: A. R./xendrick with the 0il Conserva-
- 2 Eion CommisSion; As a maﬁter of clarificationmI:think the

22 || proration units shown as approved on Exhibit Four were

23 | approved by Order No. Rw1066;

24 MR. NUTTER: Thank you. Does anyone else have

25 || anything else to offer in this case?’ If there is nothing
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1 |l further in Case 5835 we will take the case under advisement
2 and the hearing is adjourned.
Lo 3 (THEREUPON, the hearing was adjourned.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Cerﬁified Shorthand Repogtef,
do hereby certify that the fqregoing_and attached Transcript -
of Hearing before the New Mexico_Qil Conservation Commiésion 
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

of the said proceedings to the best of my anwledge,'ékill and
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO '

IN THE MATTER.OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5é35 _
" Oxder ¥No. R-=5364

APPLICATION OF PALMER OIL COMPANY
FOR NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNITS
AND UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS, SAN JUAN
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

Thls cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 2, 1977
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

) NOW, on this 8th day of February, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Ekaminer, and being
fully advised in the premises, ,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by)

law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. e

(2) That the applicant, Palmer Oil Company, seeks approval
of the following non-standard proration units in Township 31
North, Range 7 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico:

(a) a’310;484acfe Basin~-Dakota unit comprising
Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4 and
SE/4 of Section 2%

(b) a 323 39~acre Blanco-Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota
unit comprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and W/2 SW/4
of Section 3 and Lot 5 and the E/2 SE/4 and SW/4 SE/4
of Section 4.

{c) a 320=acre Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota
~ - unit comprising the E/2 SW/4 and S/2 SE/4 of -
Section 3 and NW/4 of Section 10; and

4
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(d) a 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota
unit comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2, .
N/2 SE/4 of Section 3, and NE/4 of Section 10;

{e) a 150,43-=acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit .
comprising Lots, 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4
of Section 2;

(f) a 175,76-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and W/2 SW/4
of Section 3;

(9) a l60-acre Eruitlahdcandxpictuied ClLiffs unit
comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2 and N/2 SE/4
of Section 33

(h) a l60-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising the E/2 SW/4 and S/2 SE/4 of
Section 3; and

(1) a l47.63-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising Lot 5 and the 8W/4 SE/4 and E/2 SE/4
of Section 4.

(3) That the non-standard proration unit ‘described in
Finding No, - (2)(d) above does not comprise wholly contiguous
acreage, and to approve the dedication of non-contiguous lands
would be contrary to long-established Commission policy and

not in the public interest.

(4) That the aforesaid non-standard preration unit
described in Finding No. (2) {(d) above should be denied.

(5) That denial of said nonwstandard proration unit will
necessitate a re-alignment of the lands originally proposed to
be dedicated to said unit as well as the lands proposed to be
dedicated to the non-standard unit described in Finding No.
{(2) (c) above.

~{6) That'the-follo&ing-described non—standard-prorétion
units should be approved in lieu of the units described in
Findings Nos, (2) (c) and (2) (d) above:

a 320-acre Blanco-Mesaverde and Basin Dakota unit
comprising the W/2 sW/4 of Section 2, the E/2 SE/4
of Section 3, and the NE/4 of Section 10; and
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a 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota unit
comprising the W/2 SE/4 and E/2 sSW/4 of Section 3
and the NW/4 of Section 10.

(7) That the re-alignment of the subject lands to form the
320-acre units described in Finding No. (6) above will
necessitate the re-alignment of the lands proposed to be
dedicated to the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs proration
units described in Findings Nos. (2) (q) and (2) (h) above.

(8) That the following-described non-standard proxation
units should be approved in lieu of the units described in
Findings Nos. (2)(g) and (2) (h) above:

a 160-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs uﬁit
comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2 and the
E/2 SE/4 of Section 3; and
a 160-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit

comprising the E/2 SW/4 and W/2 SE/4 of Section 3.

. {9) That the non-standard proration units described in
Findings Nos. (2)(a), (2)(b), (2)(e), (2)(f), and (2)(i) and
Findings Nos, (6} and (8) above are in the interest of
conservation, will prevent waste, and will not impair
correlative rights, and should be - approved.

(10) - That the above non-standard proration units will be
developed by the drilling of certain wells to the Fruitland,
Pictured Cliffs, Megaverde, and Dakota formations, said wells
to be located at orthodox and unorthodox locations,

~ (11) That among said locations will be the followving
unorthodox locations in Township 31 Horth, Range 7 West,
which will not cause waste nor impair correlative rights,
and should be:approveds

800 feet from the South line and 1675 feet from the
West line of Section 2

1550 feet from the South line and 800 feet from the
East line of Section 3

8006 feet from the South line and iéso feet from the
West line of Section 3;
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800 fecet from the North line and 800 feet from the
West line of Section 3; and

800 feet from the South line and 800 feet from the
‘Fast line of Section 4.

IT XS THEREFCRE ORDERED:

- (1) That the following non-standard gas proration units in
Township 31 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico, are hereby approved:

(a) a 310.48-acré Basin-Dakota unit comprising
Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4 and the
SE/4 of Section 2;

(b} a 323, 39-acre Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota
~unit compriesing Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the
W/2 SW/4 of Section 3 and Lot 5 and the
E/2 SE/4 and SW/4 SE/4 of Section 4;

(é) a 320-acre Blanéo Mesaverde and Basin~-Dakota unit
comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2, the
“E/2 SE/4 of Section 3, and the NE/4 of Section 10;

(d) a 320=acre B;annn Medgavarda and Rasin=-Dakota
‘ ec

" comprising the W/2 SE/4 and E/2 SW/4 of 8
-and the NW/4 of Section 10p -

(e) a 150.48~acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4
of Section 2;

(f) a 175.76=acre Fruitland and Picture& Cliffs unit
comprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and W/2 SW/4 of
Section 3;

(9) a l60-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2 and the
E/2_SE/4 of Section 3;

(h) a l60-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising the W/2 SE/4 and E/2 SW/4 'of Section 3;
and

(i) a 1l47.63~acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising Lot 5 and the SW/4 SE/4 and E/2 SE/4
of Sectiqn 4.
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That the following unorthodox gas well locations for

the Fruitland, Pictured Cliffs, Mesaverde, and Dakota
formations in Township 31 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, San
Juan County, Hew Mexico, are herxeby approved:

800 feet from the South line and 1675 feet from
the West line of Section 2;

1550

feet from the South line and 800 feet from

the EBast line of Section 3%

800 feet from the South line and 1850 fest from
the West line of Section 3z

800 feet from the North line and 800 feet from the

West

line of Section 3; and

800 feet from the South line and 800 feet from the

East

(3)

line;of Section 4,

That the following non-standard gas proration units

in ‘Township 31 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, San Juan County,
New Mexico, are hereby denied: .

(a)

(b)

(c)

(a)

(4) .

a 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota unit

comprising the E/2 SW/4 and S/2 SE/4 of!Section 3.
and NI\T/d of Saction 10; LT .

a 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota unit
comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2, N/2 SE/4
of Section 3, and NE/4 of Section 10;

a 160~acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising the W/2 8W/4 of Section 2 and the
N/2 SE/4 of/Section 33 and

a 160-acre Fruitland and Pictured>c11ffs'unit

comprising the E/2 sW/4 and S/2 SE/4 of
Saction 3o~

.That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of ‘such further orders as the Commission may deem

necessary.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEYICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMHISSION

SEAL

dr/
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. REFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
February 2, 1977

EXAMINER HEARING

S B e e A e e e e A A G mw Ae B hh B8 A e e e e S T Y e W W e W A B S e Re G

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Palmer 0Oil Company for CASE
non-standard proration units and 5835
unorthodox locatipns, San Juan County, (Cont'd.}

New Mexico. =

. . - e Y S n B W B G S e e e e S M S e . e et e e e e o L e S e B e — —

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0Oil Lynn Teschendorf, Esq. .
Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5835.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5835, application of Palmer
0il Company for non-standard proration units and unorthodox
locations, San Juan County, New Mexico.

MR, NUTTER: Case 5835 has been previously heérd,
however, it was reédvertised just to an error in the’first
notice.

Are there any appearances now to b made in Case

Number 58357 We will take the case under advisement.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me,vand the same is a true and cofrect record
of the said p?oceedings to tﬁe best of my knowledgé;'sxill and

apility.
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BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF PALMER OIL AND GAS COMPANY FOR

APPROVAL OF NON-STANDARD UNITS FOR e
PRODUCTION FROM THE MESAVERDE, _ 5837
DAKOTA, FRUITLAND AND PICTURED &

CLIFF FORMATIONS, AND LOCATIONS

FOR EIGHT PROPOSED WELLS, SAN JUAN

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATTI-ON

HComés noy Palmer 0il and Gas Company and applies to the
0il CoﬁServation Commission of New Mexico for approval of
three non-standard unifs for pvoduction4ffom the Mesaverde
and Dakota forhations, and for six non-standard unitﬁffor'
pdssible pro&uction from the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs
formations, and for appiopriate well locations for said units,
as follows: _ .

1. Apbliééﬂf pfbpéseS’to féfmlthréefﬁﬁits apbfoximatélf
320 acres each, to be dedicated to wélls to be éompletéd in
the Mesaverde formation or the Dakota formation, of both?
all in Township Sl'North, Range 7 West, N.M.P.M., as follows:

a. Onefﬁnié consisting of: |

Section 10 - NE/4
Section 2° - W/2 SW/4
‘Section 3 - N/2 SE/4

b. One unit consisting of:

Section 10 - NW/4
Section 3 - S/2 SE/4, E/2 SW/4

c. One unit consisting of:

‘Section ‘3 - Lots 5, 6, 7, 8, W/Z Sw/4
Section 4 - Lot S, L/2 SL/4 SW/4 SE/4

2. Applicant further seeks authority to divide the

foregoing units into units of 160 acres more or less for pro-




.V"

’ as follows:

duction from the Fruitland formation or the Pictured Cliffs

formation, or both.

3. Applicant further secks authority to dually complete
any well drilled on the above units in any two of the above
formations.

4, Applicant proposes to locate wells on the above units,

a. Section 10:
1850 feet from the Edst line, 1525 feet from the
North line. ,
1800 feet from the North line, 850 feet from the
West line. '

b. Section 3:

1850 feet from the West line, 800 feet from the-

South line.

1400 feet from the South line, 1110 feet from the
East 1line.

800 feet from the North line, 800 feet from the

West line. ‘ :

C. SectfdnJZ'

800 feet from the South line, 1675 feet from the
West “line. :

2200 feet from the South line, 800 feet from the
IFast line. :

d. Section 4:

800 feet from the South 11ne, 800 feet from the
Last line.

' WHEREFORE applicant prays that this appiicationlbe set
forvhearing before the COmmiséion'or the Commiséibn's duly
app01nted examiner, and that after notlce and hearlng as required
by law the Comm1ss1on enter its order approving the units as
proposed, the well 10cat1ons as proposed, and the dual comple-
tion of any well to be drilled on the units involved. o

| Respectfully submitted,
PALMER OIL AND GAS COMPANY

By, e el
MIN § FOX
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorheys for Applicant
e




BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

5%3°

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION Ciajiy

OF PALMER OIL AND GAS COMPANY FOR '

APPROVAL OF" VON STANDARD UNITS FOR
‘PRODUCTIOV FROM THE MLSAVLRDE

DAKOTA FRUITLAND AND PICTURED
~ CLIFF FORMATIONS AND LOCATIONS )

-FOR EIGHT PROPOSED WELLS SAN JUAN
COUNTY NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes\now»Palmef 0il and Gas Company and‘applies'tb the
0i1l Conserva;iohjtommissiOn of New Mexico for approval of
three non-standard units for peruétion from the Mesaverde
and Dakota formations, and for six non-standard units for
possiblé production from the Frui'tland aﬁd’fictured’Cliffs
formatioﬁs, aﬁd for apﬁropriate well lotatiqhs for said uﬁits,‘

S

as follows:
1; Appllcant proposes to form three unlts approx1matéiy
320 acres each, to be dedicated to wells to be completed in
the Mesavérde formation or the Dakota formation, 6r-both;
all in Townéﬁip 31 North, ﬁange 7 West, N.M.P.M., as follows:
a. One u@it consisting of:’ *
Section 10 - NE/4
Section 2 - W/2 SW/4
Section 3 - N/2Z SE/4

b. One unit consisting of:

Section 10 - NW/4
Section 3 - S/2 SE/4, E/2 SW/4

c. One unit consisting of:

Section 3 - Lots S5, 6, 7, 8, W/2 SW/4
Section 4 - Lot 5, E/2 SE/4, SW/4 SE/4

., 2. Applicant further secks aﬁthority to divide the

foregoing units into units of 160 acres more or less for pro-



duction from the Fruitland formation or the Pictured Cliffs

formation, or both.

3. Applicant further seeks authority to dually cémplete
any’well drilled on»the above units in any two of the above
formations.

4. Applicant proposes to locate wells on the above units,

fas follows:

a.. Section 10:

1850 feet from the Edst line, 1525 feet from the
North line.
1800 feet from the North line, 850 feet from the
West line.

b. Section 3:
1850 feet from the West line, 800 feet from the
South 1line.
1400. feet from the South 1line, 1110 feet from the
East line.
800 feet from the North line;7800 feet from the
West 1line.

" c. Section 2:

800 feet from the South 11ne, 1675 feet from the
West line.
2200 feet from the South llne, 800 feet from the
East line.

d. Sectibn’4:

800 feet from the South line, 800 feet from the
East line.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
for'hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly
appbinfed'examiner, and that after notice and hearing as required
by law the‘Commission enter its order approving the¢ units as
proposed, the well locations as proposed, and the dual comple-
tion of any well to be drilled on the‘units involved.

Respectfully submifted,
PALMER OIL AND GAS COMPANY

B)',———\Mo\ - Iatta Ll
TENLAHIN § FOX
P. 0. Box 1769 :
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant -
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; P OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R STATE OF NEW MEXICO
B P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501 ;
DIRECTOR . ) LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY | ‘ PHIL R. LUCERO - ~ EMERY C. ARNOLD

February 10, 1977

Re: CASE NO, 5835
ORDER NO.~23%%

Mr{ Jason Kellahin
Kellahin & Fox
Attomeys at Law
Post Office Box 1769 s
Santa Fe, New Mexico - Applicant:

Palmer Oil mx&Gas(xmpany

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two coﬁies’of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject:case.

Director

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC_
. Artesia OCC ”
. Aztec OCC 5
 Other
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BEFORE THII OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5835

Order No. R- jjéf

APPLICATION OF PALMER OIL COMPANY

FOR NON-STANDARD PRORATIOM UNITS AND
UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS, SAN JUAN COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO. :

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

, This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 2, 1977-
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S Nutter. <

.NOW, on this . - day of February, 1977, the Commission,.
a guorum being present, having considered the testimony, the .
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being Ffully
advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due puollc notice having been glven as requ1red 5&
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the sub]ect
matter thereof. :

(2) That the applicant, Palmer Oll Company, seeks approval

. Townshy th) Rawqe 7West, NM
of the following non-standard’proratio unlts in _San Juan County,

A

New Mexico:
(‘, a 310.48-acre Basin-Dakota unit comprlslng Lots 5, %\ :
6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 Sw/4 and SE/4 of Sepﬁlon,%)
(_b) a 323.39-acre Blanco-Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota unit
comprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and W/2 8SW/4 of
Section 3 and Lot 5 and the E/2 SE/4 and SW/4 SE/4

of Section 4, ‘
bﬂaueokybuuuaep aced ﬂLALaVPILbéﬁﬁt )
"7&320~acrekunj.t comprising the E/2 SW/4 and §/2 SE/4
of Section 3 and NW/4 of Section 10; and
@G»u4oﬁcb«zwu4&/a~«2ﬁu44m.~EuJ&qu
C&) a 320-acrekunit comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section K

N/2 SE/4 of Section 3, and NE/4 of Section 10;
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axiSAnxARvasraxunNxk

Ce) a 150.,48-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs Unit
¥ comprising Lots, 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4

of Section 2;

(3?) a l75.76~acreAunit comprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8

“and W/2 sW/4 of Séctiép 3;

comprising the W/2 SW/4"of Section 3;
A ' ’ A : o

) awittnt ot (tocatry (of Sechion 2 aued Nf2sE)Y %
/ a l60-acre unit

- _. _- » 2

= -

. - ;

oy idlad st bl »
(!t) a lGO—acrejunit comprisiffg the E/2 SW/4 and S5/2 SE/4

of Section 3; and

' - il a1 S :
(’1,) a 147.63~acre unit comprising Lot 5 and the SW/4 SE/4

and E/2 SE/4 of Section 4.

i

-

reasonably be presuiled praducs

i

as L .

I .EE- » l] ! I !i 4‘3. a2 i i i J i ]
orthcdox and '
the £0llauingseiit-lswto et or el I T/ INoTrthodor—toctiome.
SECLiitme—2 00 TGE L LrOom the south line and svo™

f ealp—trom—rireFost—TINE ana 300 reet rrom thne S5UTh

WQo apdbbiSmfaakafrom _Lthe Host linas

4

fesh-fron the West linc, 800 fooiefsen—tire—Sowt—tie
ANl B350 EAAh-5iem-bha4ﬁuHadﬂgnh-and_lﬂﬂﬂ-iaeb-faom
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_ K
Vnablad. aul Piolined Coffe | }(

¢




_3...
Case No. 5835
Order No. R-

(3) That the non-étandgrd proration unit described in
Finding No. (2)(d) above does not comprise wholly contiguous
acreage, and to approve the dediqation of non-contiguous lands
would be contrary to long-estabiished Commission policy and not
in the pubiic interest. |

{(4) That the aforesaid non-standard proration unit desCribed
in Finding No. (2)(d) above should be denied.

(5) That denial of said non-standard proration unit will
necessitate a re-alignment of the lands originally prbposed to
be dedicated to said unit as well as the lands proposed to be
dedicated to the non-standard uni£ deécribed in F;nding'ﬁo.

(2) (c) above.

(6) That the foilowing—described non-standard proration
units: should be approved in lieu of thé'Units described in
Findings Nos. 2:irk (2)(&)'and (2) (¢) above:

a 320=acrs Blanco-Mesaverde aﬁa'Baéiﬁ¥békbta anit

comprising the W/2_SW/4 foSectioAF, the E/2 SE/4 of

Section 3, and the NE/4 of’ section 10; and

a 320-acre Blanco Mésaverde and Basin=Dakota unit
comprising the W/2 SE/4 and E/2 SW/4 of Section 3

and the NW/4 of Section 10.

(7) That the te;aliqnment of the subject lands to form the
320~acre units described in Fiﬁding No. (6) above>will'necessitate
the re-alignment of the lands proposed to be dedicated to the
Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs proration{ﬁnits described in

Findings Nos. (2)(g) and (2)(h) above.
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(8) That the following-described non-standard proration units
should be approved in lieu of the units described in Findings

Nos. (2) (g) and Q}(h) above:

e

a l60-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2 and the E/2 SE/4

of Section 3; and

a 1l60=acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit comprising

the E/2 SW/4 and W/2 SE/4 of Section 3. ' i

(97 That the non-standard proration units described in
Findings NOS. (2} (&), (2)(b), (2)(e), (2)(£f), and k2)(i) and
Findings (6) and (8) above are in‘the interest of conservation,
will prevent waste, and Gill not impair correlative rights,
and should be approvéd.: (

(10) rThatrﬁhe above non-standard proratioﬁ?uhits will be
developed by the drilling of certain wélls to the Fruitland,

Pictured Cliffs, Mesaverde, and Dakota formations, said wells to

be located at orthodox and unorthodox locations.

(11) That among said weesthedex locations will be the

following unorthodox locations in Towvmship 31 North, Range 7

Wést; which will not cause waste nor impair correlative rights,
and should be approved:
800 feet from the South line and 1675 feet from the
West line of Section 2; A
11550 feet from the South line and 800 feet from the

East line of Section 3;

- 800 feet from the South line and 1850 feet from the

800 feet from the North line and 800 feet from the West

line of Section 2; and

800 feet from the South line and 800 feet from the East

T ' line of Section 4.
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the following non-standard gas proration units in
Township 31 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico, are hereby approved:

~ {(a) a 310.48-acre Basin-Dakota unit’compfisinq Lots 5,

6, 7, and 8 and the E/2 SW/4 and the SE/4 of

~Section 2;

(b) a 323.39-acre Blanco~Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota unit
cbﬁprising Lots 5, 6, 7, and 8 and the W/2 SW/4 of
Section 3 and Lot 5 and the E/2 SE/4 and SW/4 SE/4
of Section 4;

(c) a‘320;acre Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota unit
‘comprisinq the W/2 SW/4 of Section 2, éhé E/2 SE/4
of Section 3, and the NE/4 of Sectibn 10;

{a) é 320-acre Blanco Mesaverde “and Basin-Dakota unit
comprising the W/2 SE/4 and E/2 SW/4 of Section 3

. and the'NW/4 of Section 10;

(e)> a 150.48-acre Fruitland and Pictured;C1iffs unit
comprising Lots 5, 6) 7, and 8 and the E/2 sw/4-
of Section 2;

(f) a 175.76-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit

comp;ising Lots -5, 6, 7, and 8 and W/2 SW/4 of

Section 3; -

(g) a 160-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit - S
conprising the W/2 8SW/4 of Section 2 and thé
E/2 SE/4 of Section 3;

(h) a 160-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit

cOmprising the W/2 SE/4 and E/2 SW/4 of Section 3;
and . . .
Inwtland ank Peslined Clffe
(i) =a l47.63—acre4unit comprising Lot 5 and the SW/4 SE/4

and E/2 SE/4 of Section 4.
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(2) That the fdllowing unorthodox gas well locations for
the Fruitland, Pictured Cliffs, Mesaverde, and Dakota formations
in Township 31 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico, are hereby approved:
G2 800 feet from the South line and 1675 feét from
the West line of Section 2; |
o> 38 1550 feet from the South line éﬁd 800 feet from
the East line of Section. 3; _ |
(1 800 feet from the South line and 1850 feet from
the West line of Section 3; ‘
@B 800 feet from the North line and 800 feet from the
West line of Section 3: and
L. 800 feet from the South line and 800 feet fgdm the

East line of Section 4.

(3) That the following'hon-standard gas préfation units in

Township 31 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico),

are heréby denied: ) |

(a) a 3204acré Blanco Mesaverds and Basin-Dakota unit -
ccmprising the E/2 SW/4 and S/2HSE/4 of Section 3
and NW/4 of Section 10;

(b} a 320~acre Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota unit
comprising the W/2 sW/4 of Section 2, N/2 SE/4
of Section 3, and NE/4 of Section 10; :

(c) a 160-acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit
comprising thé W/2 SW/4 of Section 2 and the
N/2 éE/4 of Section 3; and

(d} a 1l60~acre Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs unit

7

7~

comprising the E/2 SW/4 and S/2 SE/4 Of

Section 3.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

—

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

fesignated.




